Correia, Richard

— A EES—
From: Conklin, Craig <craig.conklin@HQ.DHS.GOV>
Sent: Thursday, January 26, 2012 5:16 PM
To: Correia, Richard '
Cc: Matheu, Enrique ,
Subject: RE: OUO - GI-204 Dam Safety <040~

Rich,

Sorry it took so long to get back to you. Enrique and 1 just finished our analysis and thoughts on this effort. Here is what
we think.

If this document was a DHS document and it contained Figure 6-on page 14 we would mark it as an FOUO document
thus putting handling restrictions on it - not classify it. If Figure 6 was removed we would not place any handling
restrictions on it — essentially it would not contain the FOUO markings or any other markings.

We fully understand that since this is the NRC’s document you decide whether or not handling restrictions are placed on
the document. We will support whichever decision you make.

Please let me know if this meets your needs.

Craig Conklin

Director, SSA EMO

Office of Infrastructure Protection
Department of Homeland Security
* (703) 603-5168

From: Correia, Richard [mailto:Richard.Correia@nrc.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 25, 2012 9:16 AM

To: Conklin, Craig

Subject: RE: OUO - GI-204 Dam Safety —650—

Good morning Craig. Just checking in on your progress on the dam safety report review. | learned yesterday

that the Commission plans to issue Orders to NPPs related to flooding (from all sources including dam failures)
and so we are being pressed to issue this Generic issue ASAP.

Appreciate your time and support. -
Rich

Richard Correia, PE

Director, Division of Risk Analysis

Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
US NRC

richard.correia@nrc.gov

From: Conklin, Craig [mailto:craig.conklin@HQ.DHS.GOV]
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 7:19 PM



'i'o: Correia, Richard
Subject: RE: OUO - GI-204 Dam Safety - ©HO—

Rich,

I met with the folks that led the development of the IP classification guide and to my surprise IP does not have people on
staff that routinely review IP-generated documents to ensure the appropriate classification of documents in accordance
with our guide. | was referred to a DHS level “classifying group” that IP uses. | sent the POC for that group an email
(without your document attached as | did not want to have it in circulation unless | knew for certain they would be
helpful) asking for their assistance. They stated that since they are not dams SMEs they could not help us and referred
me back to the IP folks that referred me to them in the first place. | am just in awe of the circular tracts here in DHS.

Therefore, | and my dams folks will take the IP guide ourselves and do our own analysis. We will have something to you
early next week. | do not think it will change our discussion much if at all.

I apologize for not responding to your earlier email or phone call - | was waiting to hear from the DHS “classifying
group.”

Have a nice weekend. Mine won’t start for another couple of hours. | am going to get dinner here the office and
hopefully leave no later than Spm.

Thanks for your patience and | contact early next week.

Craig Conklin

Director, SSA EMO

Office of Infrastructure Protection
Department of Homeland Security
(703) 603-5168

From: Correia, Richard [mailto:Richard.Correia@nrc.gov]
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2012 12:25 PM

To: Conklin, Craig

Subject: RE: OUO - GI-204 Dam Safety - QY6—

Craig,

Just a quick follow up from our call 'Friday. We're you able to get the screening report on dams to your
classifier organization and if so, is there an expected response date? We very much appreciate your time and
attention to this matter.

Regards
Rich

Richard Correia, PE

Director, Division of Risk Analysis
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
US NRC

richard.correia@nrc.gov
From: Conklin, Craig [mailto:craig.conklin@HQ.DHS.GOV] -
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 4:19 PM



To: Correia, Richard
Subject: RE: OUO - GI-204 Dam Safety ~OUO—

Rich,
Thanks, look forward to the discussion.

Craig Conklin

Director, SSA EMO

Office of Infrastructure Protection
Department of Homeland Security
(703) 603-5168

From: Correia, Richard [mailto:Richard.Correia@nrc.gov]

Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 3:42 PM

To: Conklin, Craig

Cc: Hardesty, Rebecca (CTR); Coe, Doug; Beasley, BenJamln Wilson, George; Stapleton, Bernard
Subject: OUO - GI-204 Dam Safety --©06—

Craig,

Yes tomorrow works fine. | spoke with Rebecca and we'’re scheduled to talk tomorrow at 1:30. I've had a
brldge line set up as follows:

Dial-in: 800-369-1871
Confirmation: | |
Passcode: ) (b)(G? ' Lo

Looking forward to the dialogue.
Rich

Richard Correia, PE

Director, Division of Risk Analysis

Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research -
US NRC

richard.correia@nrc.gov

From Conklm Cralg [mallto cralg conklln@HQ DHS GOV]
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2012 8:24 AM

To: Correia, Richard

Cc: Hardesty, Rebecca (CT R)

Subject: RE: OUO - GI-204 Dam Safety.- OHO—

Rich,

I will have Rebecca, my EA set up a call for tomorrow afternoon. The Dams folks will finish their close review by COB
today so | recommend a call tomorrow afternoon. Does that work for you?

Thanks,

Craig Conklin



Director, SSA EMO

Office of Infrastructure Protection
Department of Homeland Security
(703) 603-5168

From: Correia, Richard [mailto:Richard.Correia@nrc.gov)

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 4:56 PM

To: Layton, Michael; Howe, Allen; Coe, Doug

Cc: Conklin, Craig; Wiggins, James; Dapas, Marc; Beasley, Benjamin; Evans, Michele; Coe, Doug
Subject: RE: QUO - GI-204 Dam Safety --GHO—

Thx Mike.

Craig. Please call me or have someone call me at 301-251-7430 to set up a time/date to discuss the report
contacts and concerns.

Regards
Rich

Richard Correia, PE

Director, Division of Risk Analysis
Office of Nuclear Regulatory Research
US NRC

richard.correia@nrc.gov

From: Layton, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, January 11, 2012 12:22 PM
To: Correia, Richard; Howe, Allen; Coe, Doug
Cc: Conklin, Craig; Wiggins, Jim; Dapas, Marc
Subject: OUO - GI-204 Dam Safety - SUe—

Just got off the phone with Craig Conklin. He and the DHS Dam Security Branch Chief, Enrique Mateo, made a cursory
review of the document and indicated there are some items in the report that cause them concern with making it
publically available. Craig said they would be able to finish a more thorough review by COB Thursday and have
specifically identified items available to discuss.

At this point I'll back out of the coordination role and let you folks contact Craig directly to discuss or set up a
telecom. Craig’s phone number is 703-603-5168. Let us know if you need any assistance from us as you move forward.

MCL
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Michael C. Layton, Deputy Director
Division of Security Policy
Office of Nuclear Security and Incident Response

Office: 301.415.7440
BB:|(D)(6) A
Fax: 301.415.5373




